
'1A-1522 SEDLACK HOUSE 1912 200 West Pennsylvania Avenue, 
Towson. Part of a row of cottages developed by Harrison 
Rider and shown as his in 1915 atlas. Acquired by 
Joseph Sedlack in 19~ and was home and residence of Dr. 
Sedlack. In 1978, acquired by present owner and adapted 
into legal office space. A louvered cupola was added to 
ridge line in January of 1979. Frame, two story, gable 
roofed house with aluminum siding covering original 
clapboarding. Colonial Revival style. The anchor 
building of a law office neighborhood to be called the 
Inns of Court. Owner: Thomas G. Tinsley. 


